



Malcolm joined CRD Building Consultants and Engineers in January 2019 having previously worked as a Technical Assessor for IAG.

Malcolm has extensive experience in identifying Building Defects and determining causation of damages to both residential, commercial and industrial properties.

Malcolm has a vast experience in Insurance claim including catastrophe claims that include cyclone and hail. Malcolm has great people skills dealing with all parties involved in claims and disputes.

Malcolm Banks

Building Consultant - Sydney

Expertise

- Complex building matters
- Project Management
- Litigated matters
- Home Owners Warranty

Experience

35 years as a Licensed Builder (QLD)

8 years in Insurance Repair Industry

2019 – Current	Building Consultant <i>CRD Building Consultants and Engineers</i>
2017 – 2018	Technical Assessor <i>IAG Sydney</i>
2015 – 2018	Major Loss Project Manager <i>Jacobson Constructions</i>
2012 – 2014	North Queensland Operations Manager <i>Aizer Group</i>
2011 – 2012	Construction Supervisor/Loss Assessor <i>Jacobson Constructions</i>
2003 – 2010	LREA and Project Manager <i>Pat Cash Developments</i>
1988 – 2002	Owner of Construction Company

Qualifications & Training

- Certificate IV in Building
- Apprenticeship – Carpenter and Joinery

Licenses

- QLD Builders License – 1023017
- Asbestos Removal License – B Class
- LREA License (QLD)